STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBES DISTRICT OFFICE

CARREY CARRUTHERS N 3 :
C m POST OFFICE BOX 19930
GOVERNOR Sept( ber 15, 1989 HOBBS. NEW MEXICC 8874°-1980
(505 393-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: James A. Head

Re: Intention to Recomplete - Cancellation
King “D" Well #1-E (2117/N & 617/W)
Section 6, T23S, R37E

Gentlemen:

More than six months have elapsed since Form C-101 was approved
for the recompletion of the subject well from the Jalmat to the
Langlie Mattix-SR-Qn-GB Pool. To date no progress reports have
been received.

Approval of this intention to recomplete has expired and no recom-
pletion operations are to be initiated without further notice to
and approval by the 0i1 Conservation Division.

Pending such further approval, this intention to recomplete will be
considered cancelled.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JERRY SEXTON
DISTRICY | SUPERVISOR

Jerry Sexton .
Supervisor, District I =

ed

cc: OCD Santa Fe



